



Vickey Southern <vsouthern@cityoffoley.org>

FW: BAA Alternate

3 messages

Miriam Boutwell <mboutwell@cityoffoley.org>
To: John Koniar <koniar@gulftel.com>
Cc: Vickey Southern <vsouthern@cityoffoley.org>

Tue, Oct 15, 2013 at 10:29 AM

Mayor,

Jack Kimsey is now the Chair of the Board of Adjustment & Appeals. Since Shelia Hodges resigned and Vernie Heard has been moved into a regular member position, we are short an alternate. Jack recommended Bud Durden who lives in Live Oak Village (his info is below). I do not personally know him but you might, evidently he is an active community volunteer.

Thanks,

Miriam Boutwell, AICP

Community Development Director

City of Foley

200 North Alston Street

Foley, AL 36535

251-952-4011 (Phone)

251-971-3442 (Fax)

mboutwell@cityoffoley.org

From: Melissa Ringler [mailto:mringler@cityoffoley.org]
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2013 10:08 AM
To: mboutwell@cityoffoley.org
Subject: BAA Alternate

Miriam,

This is the information on the Board of Adjustment and Appeals alternate Jack recommended.

Bud Durden

101 Savannah Circle

Foley, AL 36535

Phone 981-4358

Thanks,

Melissa Ringler

City of Foley

Planning & Zoning Coordinator

mringle@cityoffoley.org

Vickey Southern <vsouthern@cityoffoley.org>
To: Miriam Boutwell <mboutwell@cityoffoley.org>
Cc: John Koniar <koniar@gulfel.com>

Tue, Oct 15, 2013 at 11:42 AM

Miriam,
I believe Pam Harris know him. You might ask her.

[Quoted text hidden]

—
Vickey Southern. CMC
City Clerk
City of Foley
P. O. Box 1750
Foley, AL 36536-1750
PH: 251-943-1545
FAX: 251-952-4014

Vickey Southern <vsouthern@cityoffoley.org>
To: Miriam Boutwell <mboutwell@cityoffoley.org>
Cc: John Koniar <koniar@gulfel.com>

Thu, Oct 24, 2013 at 2:19 PM

Miriam,
Do you want this on the Council agenda for November 4th?

On Tue, Oct 15, 2013 at 10:29 AM, Miriam Boutwell <mboutwell@cityoffoley.org> wrote:
[Quoted text hidden]

—
Vickey Southern. CMC
City Clerk
City of Foley
P. O. Box 1750
Foley, AL 36536-1750
PH: 251-943-1545
FAX: 251-952-4014

Miriam Boutwell <mboutwell@cityoffoley.org>
To: Vickey Southern <vsouthern@cityoffoley.org>
Cc: John Koniar <koniar@gulftel.com>

Thu, Oct 24, 2013 at 3:42 PM

Yes, that would be great.

Miriam Boutwell, AICP

Community Development Director

City of Foley

200 North Alston Street

Foley, AL 36535

251-952-4011 (Phone)

251-971-3442 (Fax)

mboutwell@cityoffoley.org

From: Vickey Southern [mailto:vsouthern@cityoffoley.org]
Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2013 2:19 PM
To: Miriam Boutwell
Cc: John Koniar
Subject: Re: FW: BAA Alternate

[Quoted text hidden]

Vickey Southern <vsouthern@cityoffoley.org>
Draft To: Miriam Boutwell <mboutwell@cityoffoley.org>, Katy Taylor <ktaylor@cityoffoley.org>
Cc: John Koniar <koniar@gulftel.com>

Thu, Oct 24, 2013 at 3:44 PM

Katy

Please add this item to the Council meeting agenda for November 4th. Thank you.

[Quoted text hidden]